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QUESTIONS AND ANSWERS 

Q1: In regard to section D2.1 where extension years may be negotiated, will the City accept terms of firm pricing for 
the first year, with quarterly price adjustments based on the IHS resin index in subsequent years? 

 A1: The City will negotiate yearly prices at the time of the negotiations. The price negotiated will be the price 
for the entirety of the extension year. 

Q2: Further to section D2.1, will the City accept an annual fuel surcharge adjustments to the shipping only portion of 
the cart pricing? 

 A2: This would have to be a part of the negotiations as the negotiations will be under the same terms and 
conditions as the Tender and any price adjustments will be made to the items in Form B: Prices. 

Q3: Regarding delivery and section D12.3 where, the contractor shall off-load goods as directed at the delivery 
location, does the City require the unloading of all carts from the 53’ trailer, assembly of carts, movement and/or 
storage of carts, and if so, would the City require this to be included in the pricing? 

 A3: The City requires the offloading of the carts from the 53’ trailer into a designated facility for storage. 
Stacks will have to be moved from the trailer to the designated storage location inside the facility. The storage 
area will be in the same vicinity as the offloading location.  

Q4: Under the Cart Specifications section, does the City want to give the option to propose separate cart pricing on 
different wheel options, such as 12” wheels in addition to the 10” minimum requirement, and rubber wheels in 
addition to plastic minimum requirement? 

 A4: The Contractor is to propose what items they feel will best meet the requirements of the Tender. 

Q5: Is there a maximum amount of PCR plastic the City will allow the carts to be made from? 

 A5: There is not. The carts must meet all ANSI and other specifications outlined in the Tender. 
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Please note the following and attached changes, corrections, additions, deletions, information and/or instructions 
in connection with the Bid/Proposal, and be governed accordingly.  Failure to acknowledge receipt of this 
Addendum in Paragraph 10 of Form A: Bid/Proposal may render your Bid/Proposal non-responsive. 

 

  


